Director of Information Rt. 12, Frederick, Hd, 2170t
Generel Services idministration 4/19/78
Washington, D.U. 20405 FOIA APPEAL

Dear Sir,

This is wy appeal frow the denial of information by the Bational Archives in its
letter stamp dated Aprdil 14,1978.

ay request covers information I had originally asked for three years ago, vas
not then or since glven or offered, and was thereafter given to another on what
appears toehave been an exclusive vasis (not only by the National Archives,)

I believe that these and other and well-known cpecial considerations constitute
a waiver of what might otherwise be proper bases for withholding.

This is far from the enly time records that I asksd for and was not glven were
given on an excluslive basls to another whoge writing could be anticipated to be
congenial to official desires,

This, of course, was not the intont of the Act. I do not belicve the exemptions
were intended to be applicable in such official misues ef the Acte

In this case the delay in responding to my request, a not uncommon refusal to
comply with the time roquirements of the Act, hes had other consequcnces, Jecause these
could be anticipated I £ipd myself wondering if the delay was not deliberate. There is
no explanation of the delay in Dr. O'Neill's letter.

In oy C.Ae 75=1448 the appeals court (¥o. 77-1231) sen# th: case back to the
district court to cousider accepiing new evidunece,

Sous of this new evidenoe is th- apbject metter of the requests

GS4 and the WHational Archives, therefore, have delayed responding to my request,
which means delayed denying it, witil I had filed what was required of me by the
appeals court.

Meanwhile, GSA, ﬁatﬁonal Archives and the CIA have made representations relating
to this denied information to the district court, based on which the district court
held for them and against me.

I regard this as a wore serious nstter than mere misuse of the Act mnd its ezemptions
for purpose oppsuite thoso of the Congress in enmecting end in ancnding the Acte

Under these circumstences I hove you will act on this appesl promptly. The order of
the apveals court requires speed, I beiieve sll courts should be tully and accurately
informed end that all sides should have a fair opportunity to propare and present and
contest evidence. (In this case you hsve even prevented my informing councsl of the
rejection in time for him to inform the district court with what he filed,)

I velieve I also requcstec a walver of all costs ana fees. In tnds coanection, in
my CdA. T7-2155, in which the court ruled for me on such waiver, it asked the actual
cost of xevoxing records. In that case the Department of Justice was not able to answer. '
1 themdfre ask to be informed what you regard as irne actual cost ol maiking a copy.

Sincerely,

Haroll Weoisherg



V V Genera) Nationgj Archiveg
GD@& Services and
B Administration Records Service Washington, DC 20408

Dear Mr, Weisberg:

- This jg in responge to your Fequest of March 26, 197g, under the Free-
dom of Information Act, a5 amended (5 U.s.c. 552), for access tq admin-

furnigp information concerning the work of TeSearcherg who Correspond
with ys, We beljeve that Privacy jg SSsentia] ip order tq Protect the
integrity of individual Tesearch; hence, Your Tequest for our adminjig.-
trative records relating o Mr, Epstein'g book ig denied jip accordance
with 5 U.s.c. 552 (b) 6), as'bersonnel and medica] files and Similay
files the disclosure of which would constitute 4 Clearly Unwarranteq

appeal myst be ip Writing and myge be addresgeq to the Director of Infor.
mation, General Services Administration, Washington, D¢ 20405, An
appea] should pe Feceived ip the Office of the Director of Information
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face of the appeal letter should be conspicuously marked

Information Appeal,"

Sincerely,
Sy C ﬁ %E{%
JAMES E. O'NEILL

Acting Archivist
of the Uniteq States

"Freedom of



